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To: @minvws.nl]; 512e 5.1.2e @minvws.nl]
Cc: @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl]; 5.1.2e @minvws.nl]
From:

Sent: Fri 4/3/2020 11:05:39 PM
Subject: RE: Assistance for Bonaire/Saba/Statia/Aruba/Curacac/St Maarten
Received: Fri 4/3/2020 11:05:57 PM

Dear

Hope you had a good week.

| am glad to meet you as well, through email for now!

As you mention on your past email , long sleeve gowns will be arriving this weekend.

Regarding the other materials, let me know how much from every material you will be needing, and even though it is not as fast as
we wish, we are being able to find these materials within our network of providers.

Please let me know the amount and then | will share with you and Edilse, how much and how long will it take to send you
everything.

Have a nice weekend and take care

Cordialmente,

5.1.2e

International Business Unit Medical Director
Coomeva M.P.
Calle 102 # 14a - 70
Tel 5.1.2¢
Bogota , Colombia

5.1.2¢ ()cO0OMEVa.com.co
WWW.coomeva.com.co

aboutt
se trata de i, se trata de tu salud

Este mensae y cuaiquier archivo acunto es " y podria informacdtn priviegiada y'o reservada del Grupo
Empresanal Cooperatvo Coomeva, para ol uso axclusivo de su destinatano. Si Regd a usted por emor, le agradecemos eliminark o informar al
remtente absteniéndose de divuigario en cualquier forma. Las opnones contenidas en este mensaje y sus adjunios no necesanamente
coinciden con las posiciones insteucionales de ka organizacidn.

Enviado el: jueves, 2 de abril de 2020 6:49 a. m.

iz size [ oice MM, T

@coomeva.com.co>

@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>; ) @minvws.nl>

Asunto: RE: Assistance for Bonaire/Saba/Statia/Aruba/Curacao/St Maarten

Wonderful to meet you via email and I hope you are well.

mentions I am a colleague and he PPE deliveries together with [ERFLN She works from Bonaire and I
work from the Hague.

We look forward to receiving the long sleeve gowns this Thursday or Friday, as they are in high demand. Furthermore, we were
wondering if we could already order more materials, specifically N95 masks, long sleeve gowns and protection goggles. Maybe
my colleagueas already reached out, but would this be an option? If so, what would be the costs?

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Saludos cordiales,
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5.1.2e

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport | Directie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag m

* (070)

= minvws.nl |

5120 si2e B 5120 GINMIMMERIS

Van:

Verzonden: woensdag 1 april 2020 21:05

Onderwerp: RE: Assistance for Bonaire/Saba/Statia/Aruba/Curacao/St Maarten

Dear [IENEN

Thanks you for your good wishes.
Also, thank you for looking into sending medical teams to the islands. Keep is informatie of progess *

My colleague [ERERIWil contact you about the PPE. She [IIEXESI this with [EEER as well

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e
Corona Crisiscentrum Caribisch Nederland

5.1.2e

Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland
Ministerie van VWS

Van: BT @ coomeva.com.co>

Verzonden: 1 apr. 2020 16:27

SE)" BEES i ws ol>; 5.12e
) EEGninvws.nl>; TR BBl minws.nl>; R

@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Assistance for Bonaire/Saba/Statia/Aruba/Curacao/St Maarten

Hope this email finds you in good health!

At Colombia we are already battling Covid 19, even though until now we have around 1000 people diagnosed and “only” 16 deaths
in all our country; it is still yet a low incidence and our country has already ( since 15 days ago ) taken very strict policies and we are
all in quarantine working from our homes, but we will have to see how we will continue through this tough days.

| hope you all are taking care of yourself and that your families are as well doing fine.

As for the medical needs of teams at the islands, | will check with our main allies if this is an option, if they do have doctors and
nurses available for this need and | will get back to you with an answer.

As for the medical supplies, on Thursday April 2™ or Friday | am waiting for the long sleeved gowns that were planned to send to
the islands, | hope to receive them and be able to ship them on an air ambulance or if the charter will be flying back to Bonaire.
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Glasses and masks ( ffpl and N95) were already sent to Bonaire. The only thing that has been almost impossible to find are the XL
gloves, | am still waiting for the providers answer as they are trying to find them.

Take care and we will be in touch

Cordialmente,

5.1.2e

International Business Unit Medical Director
Coomeva M.P.
Calle 102 # 14a - 70
Tel:
Bogota , Colombia

5.1.2¢ Q) cO0Meva.com.co
WWW.COOmMeva.com.co

aboutt

se trata de ti, se trata de ty salud

Este mensaje y cualquier archivo adjunto es 4 y podria informacion priviegiada y'o reservada del Grupo
Empresanal Cooperatvo Coomeva, para ol uso exclusivo de su destinatano. Si fegd a usted por emor, le agradecemos eliminario © informar al
remtente  absteniéndose de divuigario en cuaiquier forma. Las opnones contenidas en este mensaje y sus adjunics no necesanamente
coinciden Con las posSiones iNStEucionales 0 [ organizacion

De: ST BRI @ minvws.ni>

Enviado el: miércoles, 1 de abril de 2020 3:57 a. m.

TR 0 110 IR B o s »; I

Asunto: Assistance for Bonaire/Saba/Statia/Aruba/Curacao/St Maarten

I hope you and yours are well. The Netherlands have been in the top countries of the European infection. One of the
reasons for this was that a holiday when people go skiing in Northern Italy coincided with Carnival. So ICU and
isolation capacity here is a problem at the moment. Blessedly the Caribbean islands are a few weeks behind, but
infections in Aruba, Curacao and Sint Maarten have already occurred.

We don't hear much about the situation in Colombia, but I imagine you are either preparing or already in full swing
battling this pandemic. We are thinking of you too and wish you all the best.

We are very glad that the government of Colombia decided to open the border for the super-specialised non-
Covid19 patients (trauma, obstetric/neonatology and oncology).

As you know, the islands do not have a very robust health care system and have a low ICU-beds vs population
ratio. We are working hard to get ventilators and other ICU equipment (monitoring, injection-pumps etc) to the
islands, but of course these goods are scarce worldwide. Do you think it would be passible to arrange:

- ICU teams (doctors and nurses) to come and help out at the different islands (Sint Maarten, Bonaire, Curacao)
- respiratory/general nurses for isolation wards

- personal protective equipment (long sleeved gowns, gloves, glasses, masks (ffpl and ffp2/N95)

1 hope Colombia/Coomeva can assist us in this as well, although we realize we are asking for scarce goods.

Stay well!

Met vriendelijke groet,



Crisis Centrum Caribisch Nederland

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag
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www.rijksoverheid.nl
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